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Diamond William 

From: Dana Rudolf [DRudolf@RSBattorneys corn] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl us 

Friday, May 20,201 1 3 03 PM 

cc: srnlubertozzi@uiwater corn, keweeks@uiwater corn, jrstover@uiwater corn, 
JDWilliarns@uiwater corn. pcflynn@uiwater corn, EPPovich@uiwater corn. Christian W Marcelli. 
Marlin Fnedrnan 
Docket No 100426-WS, Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County 
by Lake Utility Services, Inc 

Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 20 (Interim RefundReport March-April 2011) Itr pdf 

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, L L P  
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Phone: (407) 830-633 1 

mfriedman@,rsbattomevs.com - 
F a :  (407) 830-8522 

b) Docket No. 100426-WS 

Services, Inc. 

c) Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Lake Utility 

d) 6pages 

e) 
2011. 

Interim Refund Reports for March 6 through March 3 1,201 1 and April 1 and April 3 I ,  

5/20/2011 



ROSE, SUNDSTROM 8r BE=, LLP 

arww.l.bPaomqs.com 

Pleye Rapand m the Llrc M ~ I Y  Office 

May 20,2011 

VIA E-PILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 100426-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Lake County by Lake Utility Services, Inc. 
Our File No.: 30057.194 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced matter is the Utility's interim refund 
report for the periods of March 6, 2011 through March 31, 2011 and April 1, 2011 
through April 30,2011. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

J M A n T l N S . F I U  &J MAN 
For the Finn 

MSF/der 
Enclosures 

cc: Steven Lubertozzi, Executiv 
(via e-mail) 

Di of Regulatory Accountin &Affairs (1 
[: 2- z 
2 $?, 
V, 

1: c.7 
c> 0 v) 

u L 

Kirsten Weeks, Manager of Regulatory Accounting (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 

John Williams, Director of Governmental Affairs (w/endosures) (via e-mail) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 

John Stover, Vice President and Secretary (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) ~ - e  - 
E m  0 

z 

3 

0 Q 

766 N. SUN Duva, SUne 403% LAm MNY~ -IDA 327% (407) 830-6331 FAX (407) 830-8522 
2548 Bluasrom FINES D m  TAUAHASSEE, FWR~M 32301 (850) 877-6555 Fm (850) 656-4029 

950 h M W  CORWRlrre QRCU, SUm 2020, B m  RATON, Frolua~ 33487 (561) 982-71 14 FAX (561) 982-71 16 



Lake Vfilify Sewices. IN. 
Interim Revcnve RcporU: March 6fhrough March 81,2011 
D-ket Np. 10M26-WI 

CG BU GBJ SUB DESCRIPTION 
251 251102 5025 GL Summaion  - Duly 
251 251106 5025 GL summ-wn - D d y  
251 251102 5025 GL Summaration - Daily 

TY W C  DATE DEBIT CREDIT NET LT PC 
7,1117, ?,nn"lI JI 

JI 
JI 
JI 
JI 
JI 
JI 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
11 
II 
II 
JI 
JI 
JI 
J I  
J I  
JI 
J I  
II 
11 
II 
JI 
JI 
JI 
JI 
JI 
J I  
I1 
11 
JI 
11 
11 
11 
JI 
JI 
JI 
I1 
II 

J4 
J4 
JE 
J4 
14 
14 

I I  
I I  
JI 
11 
11 
JI 
JI 
JI 
JI 
JI 
JI 

JI 

II 

J4 
I4 

I1 

II 
II 
II 
1, 
11 
1% 
II 
11 
JI 

(292.33) 
166 221 

(29231) AA P 
166221 A4 P 

. . . . . . .. .. .. . . 
218121 11612011 
218152 sn12011 

. ,  
( I 3  38) 
(203 35) 

(5 14) 
(304 72) 
(1203) 
(13861) 
(11109) 
(141 26) 

(I ,841.80) 
(659 M) 
(22 17) 

(121.036 11) 
(2,718 81)  

(5O.IO) 
(1,314 29) 

(11474) 
(1W,36905) 
(IW.169 05) 

(404 07) 
(2.141 25) 
(219.19) 
(65.76) 

(106,399 24) 
(1,191.25) 

(271 56) 
(609 8 5 )  

(189.26) 
(231 89) 
(1056) 
(393.19) 
(42.14) 
(61 81) 

18 68)  
(113 17) 
I6 62) 

(68 19) 
(415,770 16) 

(1,715.31) 
(613 17) 

(58,61261) 

(111.&23 85) 
(341.715W) 

(72 76) 
(4,724 02) 
(1.0Wl6) 
(158 83) 

(2,181 81) 

(17 84) 

(101,01072) 

(6,119 34) 

(1,66879) 
(1,668 79) 

(23.09) 
(8,951 14) 

(1,55425) 
(21.82A 83) 

(220.86) 
(220 86) 

(81,990.17) 
(81,990 17) 

(15000) 
(li00.2) 
(301 56) 

(38 65) 
(14 57) 
(11 I S )  
(171 93) 
(I24 06) 

(211 48) 
(92 13) 

. .  
( I3  38) AA P 
(203 15) AA P 

(541) AA P 
(30472) AA P 

(13861)AA P 
(11709) AA P 
(14126) AA P 

(1,841 SO) AA P 

(2177) AA P 
(121,016 71) AA P 
(2,138 81) AA P 

(50 IO) AA P 
(1,31429)AA P 

367  AA P 
(Il474)AA P 

(100,369 05) AA P 
(IW.369.05) AA P 
IW.16905 AA P 

(am 07) AA P 
(2,14125) AA P 
(279 19) AA P 
(65 16) AA P 

(106,39924) AA P 
(1.191.25) AA P 
(2.183 83) AA P 
(275 56) AA P 
(60985) AA P 
(I1 84) A4 P 
(78926) AA P 
(231 89) AA P 

( I O  56) AA P 
(391 79) P 

(61.81) AA P 
(868) AA P 

(71377)AA P 
(661)AA P 

( I I O I )  A4 P 

(659M)AA P 

(62 14) AA P 

(6819)AA P 

(I.lIS3I)AA P 
(1415,397.44) 

(611 1l)AA P 
(101,01012)AA P 
(58,61261) AA P 

(6,139 31) AA P 
(111,123 85) AA P 
(341,715 W) 

(1216) AA P 
(4,724 02) AA P 
(S,W016) A4 P 

(158.81) AA P 
(1,66819)M P 
(1,66879)AA P 
1,668 79 AA P 

(8,953 54) AA P 
18621 AA P 

(1,55425) AA P 

(22086)  AA P 

(2109) AA P 

(19,969.80) 

(220 86) 
300 AA P 
3 00 

592.66 A4 P 
(81,9W 77) AA P 

251 251106 
251 251102 
211 251106 
251 251102 
251 251106 
251 211102 
251 251106 
251 2511w 
251 25llOl 

5025 
5025 
5015 
5025 
5025 
IO25 
5025 
5025 
5025 

GL Summavation - Daily 

GL Summ-ion - Daily 
GL Summ-ion. Daily 
GL Summavation . Daly 
GL Summ-tion. Dauly 
GL Summ-tion - Duly 
GL Summavation - Ddy 
GL sumrn-mn - Dally 
GL Summavafion - Duly 
GL Summivafion - Duly 
GL svmmaratmn - Duly 
GL Summazatlo" . Daily 
GL svmmarat,on. Dally 
GLSumm-ion- Daily 
GL Summ-lon. Duly 
GL Summaion .  Daily 
GL Summaion  - Daily 
GL Summavation - Duly 
GL Summ-lon. Dally 
GL surnmslation - Duly 
GL Summavation - Duly 
GL svmmavatmn - Duly 
GL Sum-tion - Daily 
GL Summation - Daily 
GL Sum-tion - Dnily 
GL smm-tmn. Dally 
GL Summ-ion. Daily 
GL summavation - Dally 
GL Summavamn - Daily 
GL Summ-lo" - Dally 
GL Summazmon - Duly 
GL Svmmaratlon - Dwly 
GL summaratcon - D W l Y  
GL Summatlo". Dally 
GL sum-uon - Dally 
GL Summ-lo" - Duly 
GL summ-mn - DdY 
GL summ-ion - Duly 

GL summ-mn - Daily 

CCB UNBILLED REVENUE MAR I I 
CCB UNBILLED REVENUE MAR I I 
RATE CASE UNBILLED REVENUE MAR 
CCB UNBILLED REVENUE MAR. I I 
MANUAL UNBILLED REVENUE MAR I I 
CCB UNBILLED REVENUE MAR I I 

278181 3,412011 
278280 3,1012011 
278280 311012011 
2,8289 3 1 l l R O l l  

251 251102 
251 251106 
25, 251106 

5025 
5025 
5025 

~~~ ~~~ 

218279 311412011 
251 251102 
251 251106 
251 251102 
251 251106 
251 251106 
251 25,106 
251 251106 
251 251102 
251 251106 
251 251102 

5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 

I67 

100,369 05 

218211 31171201 I 

278235 3/2012011 

251 251106 
251 251102 
1 5 1  251106 
1 5 1  251102 
251 251106 
251 251102 
251 151106 118262 3/24/2011 
251 151102 
251 251106 
251 251102 
251 251106 
2 5 ,  251101 278271 112912011 
2 5 ,  251106 5025 
251 251102 5025 
251 251106 5025 
251 251102 5025 
251 251106 5025 

251 25IIW 5010 
211 211101 5030 

5M5 Told 

278293 3131/2011 
178293 3/11/2011 

218301 1n112011 
218301 1/3112011 

lW.112 12 

251 151102 5030 
5010 
5030 
5030 218301 1/11/2011 

218121 1161201 I 
218289 1/1312011 

5030 Told 
251 251106 5035 
251 251106 5035 
25, 251106 5035 

GL Smm-ion - Daly 
GL Summ-ion - Daily 
GL S u m m t i o n  - Daily 
GL sum"Iazat,on - Dally 
GL S u m m t i a n  - Daily 
GL Summavauon - Daily 
GL Summavation - Daily 
GL Summavaoon - Dally 
GL Summala" .  Dally 
GL Summ-tion - Duly 
GL Summ-ion. Daily 

GL Svm-tlon - omly 

GL Svm-tlon - Dally 

MANUAL UNBILLED REVENUE MAR I I 
CCB UNBILLED REVENUE MAR I I 

GL Summ-lo" - Dally 

GL Summazatlo" - Dally 
GL Summavamn - Dally 
GL Summazatmn - Ddy 
GL Svmmlvatlon - omiy 
GL Summaration - Duly 
GL Summazation . Dpuly 
GL summazat,on. Dmly 
GL Summazation . D d y  
GL Summazatmn . Dvly 

251 251106 
251 251106 
211 251106 
251 251106 
251 251106 

5035 
5035 
5015 
5035 
5035 
5015 
5035 
5035 

1,668 19 278261 111712011 

278211 31231201 I 
1031 T d d  

505OTolll 

SIWTa(.I 

151 251102 5050 

251 211101 51W 

151 251103 5105 
251 251103 SI05 

251 251103 5110 

251 251103 5140 

5105 Told 

5110 Told 

30.2 
S W  

592 66 

592 66 (81,398 11) 
(I5OW)AA P 
(ISOW) 
(103 56) AA P 
(1865) AA P 
(44 57) AA P 
(31 5%) AA P 
(171 93) AA P 
(I2406)AA P 

1065 AA P 
(21748) AA P 
(9213) AA P 

27812, 116/2011 
278152 311/2011 
178216 118/201 I 
278181 3/912011 

251 251103 5140 
251 251103 5160 
251 211103 5140 
251 251103 

1065 
218235 3/20/2011 
218251 1'211201 I 251 251103 



WOE 

05 01 

os01 

II02IVZIC 2928L2 

IIOUZUt 262812 

llO2lLll~ E92812 

llOLlOllr 082812 
IIOZIOlIt 087812 
lIO216lC l8l8LZ 
iiazmr 1818~: 

I IO218lt 9528L2 

II0219lE L218L2 
I l0219li LZlOLZ 

IlOLRUS 262812 

1825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
is25 
rszs 
5825 
5855 
5825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
582s 
58:s 
58:s 
5825 
5821 
5825 
$825 
5825 
58LS 
5825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
1825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
5825 
5825 

2UII52 I5Z 
901152 ICL 
m1152 I52 
201152 I5Z 
901152 IST 
901152 IST 
toll52 152 
Lolls2 152 
901157 I52 
10IISL IS2 
ZOIIS: IS2 
90llSZ IS2 

201152 I52 
901152 I52 
901152 I52 
fO1152 IS2 
201152 152 
90115: I5L 
WllSL (52 
to1152 (52 
:ollsz ITL 
901152 IS2 
901152 IS2 
901152 IS2 
tOll5Z 152 
SOllSZ IS2 
<OIIS2 I52 
201152 I52 
2011S2 I52 
Loll52 I52 
WIIR I52 
9011r2 I52 
iOll52 15: 
Loll52 I52 
901152 152 
90ll52 15: 
fOll52 IS2 
2Oll52 I52 
901157 I52 
LOll5L I52 
2OllSL ,ST 
9OllSL IS2 
IOIlSL IS2 
201152 (57. 

901152 (52 
<01152 I5Z 
201152 IS2 
901152 I52 
FOll52 I52 
ZOll5Z ,ST 
901152 I52 
~01152 IS2 

roiisz 152 

Ob15 
Ob15 
OP15 
OPlS 



CG BU GBJ S U E  DESCNPTIGN 
251 251102 5025 GL Summarstion - D a h  

TY WC DATE D E B r  CREDIT NET LT PC 
II 
I I  
11 
JI 
J I  
JI 
I I  
JI 
JI  
I I  
I1 
JI 
JI  
J I  
I I  
JI 
JI  
I, 
II 
11 
II 
J I  
J I  
II 
11 
JI 
J I  
JI 
II 
JI 
JI  
JI  
J I  
II 
JI 
J I  
J I  
JI 
I I  
11 
JI 
JI  
JI 
I I  

14 
J4 
14 
14 
14 
n 
14 
14 
I 4  
14 
J4 

II 
JI 
II 
JI 
J I  
11 
JI 
I, 
11 
1 ,  
JI 

J I  

I1 

14 
14 
I4 
14 

II 

JI 
JI  

~~ 

218506 41312011 
218506 4,312Oll 
218350 41412011 
278463 41512Ol I 
218463 4151201 I 
278396 41612011 
218396 4161201 I 
218461 41712011 
278461 4171201 I 
278507 411012011 
218508 U11112011 
218508 411112011 
278508 411112011 
278508 4 l l l i 2 O l l  
218414 4Il2/2011 
218474 U1212Oll 
278474 411U2011 
278474 41121201 I 
218509 611312011 
218509 411312011 
218476 411412011 
278676 4ll41201 I 
278560 U111201 I 
278560 4 l l l12Ol l  
218560 4 l l l l 2 O I I  
278561 411812011 
218561 UIW2011 
218389 4 1 l M U l l  
218589 411912011 

(35.30) 
(444.63) 

(35 30) AA P 
(44463) AA P 
43856 AA P 
(63 66) AA P 

( l l 7 8 7 ) A A  P 

ll582)AA P 
(26 13) AA P 
(1672) AA P 
(2259)AA P 

(12102) M P 
(48 36) AA P 
(45 60) AA P 

(1,28870)AA P 
(2,76920) M P 

1930 13) AA P 

( IW)AA P 

438 56 
251 251106 5025 
251 251102 5025 
251 251102 5025 
251 251106 5025 

5025 
5025 
5025 

(63 66) 
(Ill 87) 

(15.82) 
(26 13) 
(16 72) 

(12702) 
(48.36) 
(45 60) 

(1,28870) 
(2,769 20) 

(930 13) 
(314 83) 

1186,013 57) 

(10,868 57) 
(43 80) 

(4,671.24) 
(223 01) 

(44.23) 
(37.41) 

(167,691 48) 

(6,822 26) 
(2,824.19) 

(I 68,746 72) 
(915 07) 

(9,348911 
(1,682 34) 
(1,294 95) 

(5.88) 
(1,468,811 

( I  00) 

(22 59) 

(13285) 

(31 81) 

(77.31) 

(1124) 
(42 00) 
(1057) 

(11884) 
(88 55) 

(627 17) 
(530,156 40) 

251 251106 
251 251101 
251 25llOO 

5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 

. .  
(10,868 57) AA P 

(4,611.24) AA P 
(22301) AA P 

(44 23) A* P 
(3741) AA P 
(31 81) AA P 

(147.6'31 18) AA P 
(17.31) A4 P 

(6,822 26) AA P 
(2324.19) AA P 

(148.146.72) AA P 
(91507) AA P 

(9,34891) AA P 
( l .68234)AA P 
(1.29495) AA P 

( 5 8 8 )  AA P 
(1.4688I)AA P 

1851  AA P 

(43 80) AA P 

502s 
5025 
5025 

251 251106 
25, 251102 
251 251106 
251 251106 
251 251102 
251 251106 
251 251102 
251 251106 5025 
251 251102 5021 
251 2 5 l l W  5025 
251 251102 5025 
251 251106 5025 
251 251100 5025 
251 251102 5025 
251 251106 5025 
251 2 5 l l N  1025 

5025 
io25 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 
5025 218563 61241201 I 

278563 412412Ol I 
218564 11251201 I 

18.51 
218566 612712011 
218566 412712011 
218564 41271201 I 
278561 41281201 I 
278611 413012011 
218611 413012011 

278303 41l l2Oll  
218101 41112011 
218303 4111201 I 
278303 4111201 I 
218440 411120ll 
278442 41112011 
278601 41301201 I 
278607 413012011 
278607 4,3012011 
218607 413012Ol I 
118694 41301201 I 

278508 d l l l l 2O l l  
218114 411212011 
278509 41131201 I 
278176 41141201 I 
278561 41181201 I 
278589 41191201 I 

( 1 3 8 e d A A  P 
(88.55) AA P 

(627.17) AA P 

1,71531 AA P 
613 I 7  AA P 

58,61261 AA P 
113,623 85 AA P 

6,33934 AA P 
101.01012 AA P 

(2,061.90) AA P 
165965) AA P 

(53,133 95) AA P 

(32.916.33) AA P 

(529.699 33) 

(206,220 00) AA P 

46.123 17 

251 251102 so25 
251 251106 5025 

5 0 2 5 T o I d  457 07 
1,715.31 

613 1 1  
58,612.61 

173.423 85 
6,33934 

101.01012 

251 2111W 1030 
1st  251101 5030 
251 251102 5030 

5030 
5030 
5030 

(2,061 90) 
(659 65) 

(53,13395) 
(206,220 W) 

(32,91633) 
(294,991 83) 

(88 63) 
(5,162 04) 
(4,908 14) 
(5,026 22) 
(1.951 26) 

(295 40) 
(9.858 85) 

(38 W )  
(2,282 21) 
(606 53) 
(1004) 

(10.332 22)  
(262 19) 
(262 19) 

251 2511W 5030 
251 251101 5030 
211 251102 5030 
251 251106 5010 
251 25IIW 5030 

5rno~M.i 

CCB W I L L E D  REVENUE APR I I 
MANUAL UNBULED REVENUE APR I I 

141.7 I 5  00 
~ ~~ 

251 251106 5035 
251 251106 5015 
151 251106 5035 

OL summ-uon - Dally 
GL sumaratlon. Dally 
GL S"marat,on -Dally 
GL S u m a t l o "  . Dslly 
G L S u m a t L o n  -na,ly 
GL S u m a l l o n  -Dally 
GL s u m a t i o n .  Dally 
GL Summarotion Daily 
GL Summaratlo" - Dally 
GL S v m a l l o n  - 0 d y  
GL s u m a u o n  - Dady 

GL S u m a l l o n  - Dally 

GL svnvnaratlon -Duly 

CCB UNBILLED REVENUE MAR I I 
MANUAL UNBULED REVENUE MAR I I 
CCB LMBaLEn REVENUE APR I I 
MANUAL UNBULED REVENUE APR I I 

(88 63) AA P 
(5,162 04) AA P 
(4,908 14) AA P 
(5.026 22) AA P 
(I 957 26) AA P 

(295 40) AA P 
(9,858 8 5 )  M P 

0 8 W  AA P 
( 2 2 8 2 2 1 ) A A  P 

(60453) AA P 
(10W)AA P 

(30,311 1 2 )  
(262 19) AA P 
(262 19) 
12672 AA P 
12672 

81,99077 AA P 
(592 66) AA P 

(54,34861) AA P 
(3,102 29) AA P 
23,347 I 5  

(11OW)AA P 
(I5Oc.l) 

(63 52) AA P 
(5273) AA P 

251 251106 5035 
251 211106 5035 
251 151106 5035 
251 151102 5035 
2 5 ,  151106 1035 
211 x1102 5035 
251 251106 IO35 
251 21,106 io35 

251 251101 5050 

211 251101 SIW 

251 151103 5 l O 5  
251 251103 5105 
251 251103 5105 
251 251103 5l05 

211 251103 5110 

251 2 5 l l 0 3  5160 
251 251103 5140 

~d.1 

505OTd.I 

5 l M T d d  

5105 Told 

5 1 1 0 T o l d  

218561 412U2Oll 
2,8564 4125r201 I 

278162 41211201 I 

278350 41412011 

218303 41112011 

126.72 
12672 

81,990.17 
218460 41112011 
218607 61301201 I 
218694 dl10120ol I 

(592 66) 
(54,348 67) 

(1,102 29) 
(58,613 62) 

(ISOW) 
(l5OW) 

(63 52) 
(52 73) 

81.99011 
278568 41201201 I 

278506 4131201 I 
278350 4141201 I 



d W (OOP8) 
d VV IW 609) 
d VV 100981) 

IIOLIOW II98L2 
IIOUOW* 119812 

llO2i6llP 685812 
IIOLI61IP 685812 
llOZl8llP 195812 
IIOZI8llP l958L2 
Il0218ll~ 195812 
I lOLlLllP 091812 
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Lake Utility Y w i n .  lnc. 
Interim Revenue Reponr' April 1 throuih April 30.2011 
D o l e t  Np. 100426.WS 

0r.ndTOuI 414,289 16 (> . lW,552 87) (676,263 31) 


